Graham Robinson

Subject: FW: BU496/P - South Caldecotte - HB Request for deferral

From: Graham Robinson
Sent: 05 February 2020 14:54
To: Buckley, David

Cc: Palmer, Jonathan |, 7o pson, Nicola S
I

Subject: RE: BU496/P - South Caldecotte - HB Request for deferral
David,

That is correct.

Kind regards,

Graham Robinson MRTPI

Associate Director
DLP Planning Limited

4 Abbey Court
Fraser Road

Priory Business Park
Bedford

MK44 3WH

amic development solutions...
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DLP Planning Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 2604863, Registered office: 4 Abbey Court, Priory Business
Park, Bedford MK44 3WH and is part of DLP (Consulting Group) Limited. Registered number: 3161011.

Please note that the DLP (Consulting Group) Limited and its operating companies may monitor email traffic data and also the content of emails for the purposes
of security. This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. It is intended only for use of the intended recipient. If you received it by mistake,
please notify the author by replying to this email or telephone (01234 832 740). If you are not the intended recipient, you must not print, copy, amend,
distribute or disclose it to anyone else or rely on the contents of this email, and you should DELETE it from your system. We make every effort to keep our
network free from viruses, but you should check this email and any attachments for viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any virus which may be
transferred by this email. Thank you.

Please be aware that there is significant risk, due to the increasing use of cyber fraud by criminals, affecting email accounts and specifically bank account details.
Please note that our Company's bank account details will never change via email. Please be extra vigilant and recheck our hank account details with the person
responsible for your matter before sending funds to us if you are in any doubt whatsoever. We will not accept any responsibility if you transfer money to an
incorrect bank account.
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From: Buckley, David |

Sent: 05 February 2020 09:01
To: Graham Robmson

D S— vico |

Subject: RE: BU496/P - South Caldecotte - HB Request for deferral
Graham,
Thanks for your response.

So that we can update the Committee on Thursday, please can you then confirm that this means you and your client
are not willing to agree an extension until after June DCC?

Kind regards,

David Buckley

Senior Planning Officer (Development control)

W https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/planning-and-building/
Milton Keynes Council | Planning Service | Growth, Economy and Culture | Civic Offices | 1 Saxon Gate East |
Milton Keynes | MK9 3EJ

The Planning Drop-In service is open between 10:00 - 15:30 Monday to Friday in the Civic Offices. Outside these
hours you are still able to email your queries to our Customer Contact Centre on customerservices@milton-

keynes.gov.uk or call on 01908 252358. For information on specific planning applications please call or email the
relevant F’Eannmg Officer.

From: Graram Robincon [
Sent: 05 February 2020 03:
To: Buckley, David

Cc: Palmer, Jonathan; Thompson, Nicola
Subject: [EXT] RE: BU496/P - South Caldecotte - HB Request for deferral

David,
Thank you for your e-mail.

If Members resolve to defer the item, then we would be willing to agree to an exten5|on of time until 02/04/20 - but
only if this is the case.



Kind regards,

Graham Robinson MRTPI
Associate Director
DLP Planning Limited

4 Abbey Court
Fraser Road

Priory Business Park
Bedford

MK44 3WH

namie dmmam solutions...

DLP Planning Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 2604863, Registered office: 4 Abbey Court, Priory Business
Park, Bedford MK44 3WH and is part of DLP (Consulting Group) Limited. Registered number: 3161011,

Please note that the DLP (Consulting Group) Limited and its operating companies may monitor email traffic data and also the content of emails for the purposes
of security. This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. it is intended only for use of the intended recipient. If you received it by mistake,
please notify the author by replying to this email or telephone (01234 832 740). if you are not the intended recipient, you must not print, copy, amend,
distribute or disclose it to anyone else or rely on the contents of this email, and you should DELETE it from your system. We make every effort to keep our
network free from viruses, but you should check this emait and any attachments for viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any virus which may be
transferred by this email. Thank you.

Please be aware that there is significant risk, due to the increasing use of cyber fraud by criminals, affecting email accounts and specifically bank account details.
Please note that our Company’s bank account details will never change via email. Please be extra vigilant and recheck our bank account details with the person
responsibie for your matter before sending funds to us if you are in any doubt whatsoever. We will not accept any responsibility if you transfer money to an
incorrect bank account.
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crom: suckey, David (I
Sent: 04 February 2020 14:29

To: Graham Robinson
Cc: Palmer, Jonathan

Subject: RE: BU496/P - South Caldecotte - HB Request for deferral

Graham,
We confirm receipt of the three documents and these will be addressed in the DCC update papers.

As you're aware, the holding response from Highways England is until 24t April 2020, which would be after the
April 2" DCC, so a deferral so based on the current circumstances would not be sufficient to address that point.

3



Due to elections there wouldn’t be a DCC in May so a deferral could result in the case being determined at June
DCC, the exact date of which is yet to be determined.

We would need to provide context to DCC members in relation to the consequences of deferring the application.
Based on this, can you confirm an extension of time until the end of June 2020 would be acceptable so that we can

confirm this to DCC members as part of an update?

Thanks,

David Buckley
Senior Planning Officer (Development control)
T

E

W: https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/planning-and-building/
Milton Keynes Council | Planning Service | Growth, Economy and Culture | Civic Offices | 1 Saxon Gate East §

Milton Keynes | MK9 3EJ

The Planning Drop-In service is open between 10:00 - 15:30 Monday to Friday in the Civic Offices. Outside these
hours you are still able to email your queries to our Customer Contact Centre on customerservices@milton-
keynes.gov.uk or call on 01908 252358. For information on specific planning applications please call or email the
relevant Planning Officer.




